

AKELLO GLORIA RASHID

Gulu University
P. O Box 166
Gulu – Uganda

Email: gloriaakello188@yahoo.com /
grakello@gu.ac.ug

Tel: +256-775778778



Professional Summary

Ms. Akello is a qualified, dedicated, an attentive and adaptable English Language professional, with over 3 years of teaching experience working in higher institutions of learning. She is a creative, resourceful and, an enthusiastic Assistant Lecturer at Gulu University with proven abilities of working with learners and beyond in achieving the call of duty.

Having completed a Master’s Degree in Teaching of English to Speakers of Other Languages, Gloria is conversant with current debates in teaching of English to speakers of other languages that inform practice.

Educational Background

Year	Institution/school	Award
2017 - 2018	University College London, UK	Masters, Teaching of English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL)
2011-2014	Gulu University	Bachelor of Arts Education, (English & Literature)

Relevant Skills

1. Strong research skills
2. Skillful coordination skills
3. Sterling supervision skills
4. Proficient computer knowledge
5. Great team player

Employment History

June 2021 to date, Gulu University: *Assistant Lecturer, Faculty of Education and Humanities.* In summary, I assist in: conducting lectures at both undergraduate and master’s level, developing of new course units/ courses, coordinating departmental activities, supervising and assessment of students.

Duties and Responsibilities

1. Preparing and conducting lectures to undergraduate students while maintaining professionalism

2. Participating in the development of new courses and course units in the department of English and Literature
3. Supervising bachelor's degree students' academic research work
4. Setting tests, course work and examinations and produced assessment results to the Head of Departments
5. Managing and keeping records on students' academic progress
6. Coordinating departmental activities such as Assessment of Mature Age Entry Candidates' Exams

August 2019 to date, Kyambogo University: *Part – Time Assistant Lecturer, Faculty of Engineering.* Overall, I am responsible for delivering periodic lectures, testing, examinations, assessment, measurement and supervision of learners.

Duties and Responsibilities

1. Prepared and conducted lectures to undergraduate students
2. Set tests, examinations and course work in line with the University set standards
3. Administered and invigilated tests, examinations and course work in tune with University standards
4. Marked tests, examinations papers and course work while adhering to University standards and timely submitted in the results to the Head Of Department
5. Compiled results according to approved grading standards of the University
6. Attended to student's inquiries and academic problems by having a one-on-one meeting and/ or discussion with the students
7. Supervised undergraduate students' research projects
8. Participated in the department's course review
9. Developed teaching materials and audio-visual aids that supported students learning and comprehension
10. Leveraged learners' feedback to adjust teaching methods that reflect students' individual differences
11. Resolved conflicts amongst students with regard to their academics

February 2015 – August 2016 Gulu University: *Graduate Trainee, Faculty of Education and Humanities.* In summary, I assisted in: conducting lectures, developing of new courses, conducting departmental research, coordinating department activities, supervising undergraduate students and assessment of students.

Duties and Responsibilities

1. Prepared and conducted lectures to undergraduate students while maintaining professionalism
2. Participated in the development of new courses, course units and course materials in the department of English and Literature
3. Participated in conducting research, which enhanced the school's reputation
4. Supervised bachelor's degree students' academic research work
5. Set tests, course work and examinations and produced assessment results to the Head of Department in a timely manner
6. Managed and kept records on students' academic progress

7. Provided remedial teaching to learners that catered for learner's individual differences
8. Assisted in carrying out administrative duties such acting as Head of English and Literature Department for 2 months
9. Contributed in organizing seminars, students' inductions, and delivered conference presentations (school practice supervision conference)

Language Proficiency

Languages	Written	Spoken
English	Excellent	Excellent
Acoli	Excellent	Excellent
Luganda	Intermediate	Intermediate
Swahili	Basic	Basic

Technology, awards and Interests

IT Skills: - Microsoft Office (advanced), excel, Power point,

Awards: - Recipient of the 2017-2018WindleTrustInternationalScholarship
 - Recipient of the Commonwealth Business forum certificate 2018

Interests: - Research, Reading, Watching documentaries, Gardening

Research interests

1. English Language Teaching/Learning Materials
2. Psycholinguistics
3. Second Language Acquisition

Referees

Dr. Bebwa Isingoma
 Faculty of Education and Humanities, Gulu University
 Faculty Dean
 Email: isibebwa@yahoo.co.uk
 Tel: +256-787336365

Dr. Tom Henry Ogwang
 Faculty of Education and Humanities, Gulu University
 Lecturer, Department of Languages and Literature
 Email: t.h.ogwang@gu.ac.ug
 Tel: +256-782416310

Dr. Saeed Baghoth
 Faculty of Engineering, Kyambogo University
 Head of Department/Senior Lecturer
 Email: sbaghoth@yahoo.co.uk
 Tel: +256-700197880